| CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION -

;. nge 43 2 _}, August 29 to September -8,
1881 ~under GLO Contract-No 388, ‘dated May’ ?,.1881
The orlglnal noteu of that survey relatlve to
__thls corner stateithe follow1ng BT >

:'corner, from Whlch“
'*”-ﬂA Plne, 6 1ns,

T on the-face

;rem'numentatlon

-'Descrlphon of monumeni and accessorles | established to perpetuate the ™

orlgmal iocuhon of ﬂ‘lls corrler

LAt the posltlon f ‘recovered stone a 2% x 30" aluminum. plpe “with'

g 24" dluminum eap was sét 18 ing. into the ground, Constructed a 36

1n._d1a.,stone maund around the monument. The cap is marked as shown

:in the ‘cornér dlagram “Buried the’ or;g1na1 ‘corner stone 1 ft. 1o the
b North of the monument :

"Set a steel fence -post 4 ft. North of the c¢corner and attached &
15#“9 USFS 31gn.‘Pa1nted the healed blaze ‘and-a 6 in, band’ around the
bearing trees red. Attached USFS 5um9 -and 54‘3 signg’ q,the bearlng
‘trees. Used 1840. déclination on a staff compass, for]_eadlngs o
bearlng tr_es;sted"a stael tapeﬁto-measure to a.ne l set in the 31de
of ‘the” trees" - : R :
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